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Subject: SPC-3 rev. 22a Typo
From: Paul.A.Suhler@certance.com
Date: Mon, 18 Apr 2005 13:24:35 -0700
To: roweber@ieee.org

Hi, Ralph.

I just ran across this capitalization error;  I don't know whether you'll
be able to correct it before publication:

Clause 5.6.10.1.3, top of PDF page 104, first paragraph after item d) in
lettered list:

"The established persistent reservation shall not be altered and the
command shall be terminated with CHECK CONDITION status, with the sense key
set to ILLEGAL request, ..."

Should be ILLEGAL REQUEST.

Cheers,

Paul
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